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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application, 3/2023/0230, 11 Copster Drive Longridge 

PR3 3SH

 
 

From: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk <clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 2:43 PM 
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application, 3/2023/0230, 11 Copster Drive Longridge PR3 3SH 
 

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

FAO Lucy Walker  
 
Good aŌernoon,  
 
Longridge Town Council discussed this applicaƟon at its meeƟng on Wednesday 10th May 2023 and no 
objecƟons were made.  
 
Kind regards  
 
Jess  
 
 
Jessica Dibble 
 
Town Clerk 
 

 
 
Please note my working hours are Monday to Friday 9:00 - 14:30 
 
T: 01772 782461 
E: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk 
P: Longridge Town Council, Council Offices, The Station Building, Berry Lane, Longridge PR3 3JP 
 
 


